
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

City Council of the Town of Colma 
Colma Community Center 
1520 Hillside Boulevard 

Colma, CA 94014 

Wednesday, May 9, 2018 
CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 PM 

REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 PM 

CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 PM 

1. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with Labor
Negotiators

Agency Negotiators: Brian Dossey, City Manager 
Austris Rungis, IEDA 

Employee Organizations: Colma Peace Officers Association and Colma 
Communications/Records Association 

Unrepresented Employees: All 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL - 7:00 PM

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

PRESENTATIONS 

▪ Proclamation in honor of Public Service Week

▪ Introduction and Swearing in of new Reserve Officer Josh Moreno

▪ Introduction of new Interim Human Resources Manager Patrick Alvarez

▪ National Mayor’s Challenge for Water Conservation Raffle Winner

▪ Update on San Mateo County’s Get Us Moving

▪ Presentation of Colma Citizens’ Advisory Scholarships

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments on the Consent Calendar and Non-Agenda Items will be heard at this time. 
Comments on Agenda Items will be heard when the item is called. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

2. Motion to Accept the Minutes from the April 25, 2018 Regular Meeting. 

3. Motion to Approve Report of Checks Paid for April 2018.  

PULIC HEARING 

4. DWELLING UNIT OCCUPANCY ORDINANCE 

Consider: Motion to Introduce an Ordinance Amending Section 5.01.080 of the Colma Municipal 
Code Clarifying That a Dwelling Unit is Defined for Occupancy for No Fewer Than 30 
Consecutive Days Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines 15378(b)(2) and 15378(b)(5), and Waive a 
Further Reading of the Ordinance.  

NEW BUSINESS 

5. FY 2018-19 WATER CONSERVATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

Consider: Motion to Adopt a Resolution Establishing the Authorities Subsidy at $ 56,285 for the 
Water Conservation Incentive Program in Fiscal Year 2018 – 19. 

REPORTS 

Mayor/City Council       

City Manager          

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council Meeting Agenda Packet and supporting documents are available for review at the Colma Town Hall, 1188 El 
Camino Real, Colma, CA during normal business hours (Mon – Fri 8am-5pm). Persons interested in obtaining an agenda via e-
mail should call Caitlin Corley at 650-997-8300 or email a request to ccorley@colma.ca.gov.  

Reasonable Accommodation 
Upon request, this publication will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required 

by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability, who requires a modification or accommodation to 
view the agenda, should direct such a request to Brian Dossey, ADA Coordinator, at 650-997-8300 or 
brian.dossey@colma.ca.gov. Please allow two business days for your request to be processed. 
 

mailto:ccorley@colma.ca.gov
mailto:brian.dossey@colma.ca.gov


1. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with
Labor Negotiators

Agency Negotiators: Brian Dossey, City Manager 
Austris Rungis, IEDA 

Employee Organizations: Colma Peace Officers Association and Colma 
Communications/Records Association 

Unrepresented Employees: All 

There is no staff report for this item. 

Item #1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Page 1 of 4 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

City Council of the Town of Colma 
Colma Community Center, 1520 Hillside Boulevard 

Colma, CA 94014 
Wednesday, April 25, 2018 

7:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Raquel Gonzalez called the Regular Meeting of the City Council to order at 7:06 p.m. 

Council Present – Mayor Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez, Vice Mayor Joanne F. del Rosario, Council 
Members John Irish Goodwin, Diana Colvin and Helen Fisicaro were all present. 

Staff Present – City Manager Brian Dossey, City Attorney Christopher Diaz, Chief of Police 
Kirk Stratton, Administrative Service Director Pak Lin, Director of Public Works Brad 
Donohue, City Planner Michael Laughlin, Sustainability Programs Manager Kathleen 
Gallagher, Recreation Manager Cynthia Morquecho, and City Clerk Caitlin Corley were in 
attendance.  

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Mayor Gonzalez asked if there were any changes to the agenda. None were requested. The 
Mayor asked for a motion to adopt the agenda. 

Action: Council Member Colvin moved to adopt the agenda; the motion was seconded by 
Vice Mayor del Rosario and carried by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Raquel Gonzalez, Mayor ✓

Joanne F. del Rosario ✓

John Irish Goodwin ✓

Diana Colvin ✓

Helen Fisicaro ✓

5 0 

PRESENTATION 

▪ Mark Fratzke, CEO of Seton Medical Center, presented an update on recent changes at
Seton.

▪ The Mayor presented a proclamation for National Donate Life Month to local business owner
and organ donation advocate, Phil C'de Baca.

▪ Recreation Manager Cynthia Morquecho introduced new Recreation Leaders Elaina Gonzalez
and Brianna Romero.

▪ Chief of Police Kirk Stratton introduced and swore in new Community Services Officer Carlos
Huayllapuma.

▪ City Manager Brian Dossey introduced new Administrative Services Director Pak Lin.

Item #2



 

Page 2 of 4 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mayor Gonzalez opened the public comment period at 7:43 p.m. and seeing no one come 
forward to speak, she closed the public comment.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Motion to Accept the Minutes from the April 11, 2018 Regular Meeting. 

2. Motion to Adopt a Resolution Adopting Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account 
(RMRA) Project List for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Funded by SB 1: The Road Repair and 
Accountability Act of 2017. 

3. Motion to Adopt a Resolution Appointing Patrick Alvarez as Interim Human Resources 
Manager. 

Action: Council Member del Rosario moved to approve the Consent Calendar items #1 
through #3; the motion was seconded by Council Member Goodwin and carried by the 
following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

 Aye No Abstain Not Participating   

Raquel Gonzalez, Mayor ✓     

Joanne F. del Rosario ✓     

John Irish Goodwin ✓     

Diana Colvin ✓     

Helen Fisicaro ✓     

 5 0    

NEW BUSINESS 

4. AMENDMENT TO THE WATER CONSERVATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

Sustainability Programs Manager Kathleen Gallagher presented the staff report. Mayor 
Gonzalez opened the public comment period at 8:02 p.m. and seeing no one step forward 
to speak, she closed the public comment period. Council discussion followed.  

Action: Council Member Fisicaro moved to accept the Climate Action Plan Progress Report 
and Update; the motion was seconded by Council Member del Rosario and carried by the 
following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

 Aye No Abstain Not Participating   

Raquel Gonzalez, Mayor ✓     

Joanne F. del Rosario ✓     

John Irish Goodwin ✓     

Diana Colvin ✓     

Helen Fisicaro ✓     

 5 0    

 
The Mayor presented awards to the following people and organizations:  

• Special Recognition – Republic Services  



 

Page 3 of 4 

 

o Michael Mahohey, Republic Services 

o Monica G. Devincenzi, Republic Services 

o Kekei Wong, Republic Services 

• Special Recognition – Ecology Action 

o Garvin Lee, Ecology Action 

• Special Recognition – Resource Conservation District 

o Barbara Kossy, RCD Board Member 

• Solar Installation 

o Khalid Khan, resident – was unable to attend the meeting.    

o Peggy Cooper, resident – was unable to attend the meeting.    

• Energy Audits – Peninsula Reflections 

o Jill Nakagawa, Peninsula Reflections – was unable to attend the meeting.    

STUDY SESSION 

5. PRELIMINARY REPORT – 2018-19 BUDGET AND FINANCIAL PLAN 

City Manager Brian Dossey presented the staff report. Mayor Gonzalez opened the public 
comment period at 8:33 p.m. and seeing no one come forward to speak, she closed the 
public comment period. Council discussion followed. 

This item was for discussion only; no action was taken at this meeting. 

COUNCIL CALENDARING 

The next Regular City Council Meetings will be on Wednesday, May 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. 
and Wednesday, May 23, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

REPORTS 

Raquel Gonzalez  
 Small Business Week Olivet Memorial Park Vignette, 4/17 
 Business to Business Celebration, 4/19 
 Susan B. Anthony 2nd Grader Visit, 4/24 
 
Joanne del Rosario 
 Small Business Week Olivet Memorial Park Vignette, 4/17 
 Mercy Housing Start of Construction Celebration, 4/25 
 
John Goodwin 
 Business to Business Celebration, 4/19 
 Mercy Housing Start of Construction Celebration, 4/25 
 
Helen Fisicaro  
 Progress Seminar, 4/13 - 4/15  

Small Business Week AT&T Vignette, 4/16 
Small Business Week Olivet Memorial Park Vignette, 4/17 

 Business to Business Celebration, 4/19 



 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 Mercy Housing Start of Construction Celebration, 4/25  

ADJOURNMENT  

Mayor Gonzalez adjourned the meeting at 8:49 p.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Caitlin Corley 
City Clerk 



Item #3





































Staff Report re: Dwelling Unit Occupancy Ordinance Page 1 of 3 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Michael Laughlin AICP, City Planner 

VIA:  Brian Dossey, City Manager 

MEETING DATE: May 9, 2018 

SUBJECT: Dwelling Unit Occupancy Ordinance 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council introduce and waive a further reading of: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 5.01.080 OF THE COLMA MUNICIPAL CODE 
CLARIFYING THAT A DWELLING UNIT IS DEFINED FOR OCCUPANCY FOR NO FOR NO 
FEWER THAN 30 CONSECUTIVE DAYS PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES 15378(b)(2) 
and 15378(b)(5) 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The proposed ordinance amendment adds text to the Town’s existing zoning ordinance 
definition of a dwelling unit to state that it can be occupied for no fewer than 30 days. This 
strengthens the Town’s existing definition of a dwelling unit so that it is clear that the Town 
does not currently permit short-term rentals.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

BACKGROUND 

In February, the City Council held a study session on short-term rentals. Unanimous concern 
was expressed about non-hosted rentals in single family homes.  There was less concern about 
a hosted rental of one room of an existing dwelling. Since the City Council felt that the Town 
would likely have very few short-term rentals, the direction to staff was to not pursue an 
ordinance amendment to establish a short-term rental permit process at this time. 
Unfortunately, staff would not be able to enforce a situation where an entire house is 
perpetually rented for periods of less than 30 days, therefore staff is recommending a minor 
ordinance amendment to clarify the Town’s historical interpretation that a dwelling unit is 
intended to be occupied for no fewer than 30 consecutive days.  

Item #4



Staff Report re: Dwelling Unit Occupancy Ordinance  Page 2 of 3 

As a reminder, staff wanted to provide the following short-term rental definitions that were 
provided at the study session:  
 

 Hosted rentals generally have a property owner or resident living at the property that 
can assist the renting party and who are also available to resolve any problems that may 
arise. Hosted rentals can be for a room within the unit, a portion of a house or 
accessory dwelling unit.   

 
 Un-hosted rentals do not have an owner or resident present at the property, and 

arrangements for use are made by a property manager or an owner who lives 
elsewhere.  These rentals may include an entire home, unit or accessory dwelling unit.  

 
 Super hosts are individuals that either own or manage more than 3 properties. Income 

generated from short-term rentals is primarily from properties owned by super hosts.  
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Like many zoning ordinances the Town of Colma Zoning Ordinance prohibits by omission any 
uses that are not expressly listed as permitted uses.   For example, residential zoning districts in 
Colma state that a “Single-Family Dwelling Unit” is a permitted use.  The zoning does not 
address or list commercial, office or industrial uses since they are prohibited by omission. This 
intent is currently stated, as follows: 
 

5.03.030 General Prohibition. 
No person may use, design, or intend to be used, any building or land in the city, except for 
the purposes specified in, and in compliance with, the provisions of this subchapter. 

 
Since the current definition for a “dwelling unit” does not include mention of a length of 
occupancy, some members of the public might interpret this to mean that short-term rentals 
are a permitted use. The Town has never interpreted “dwelling unit” to allow for short-term 
rentals, which, by definition, only provide temporary lodging and are not dwellings (where 
people dwell and reside for a longer period of time). To make the Town’s historical 
interpretation and application of the dwelling unit definition express, staff is recommending that 
the existing definition in the Municipal Code be revised (new text underlined) to state:  
 

Dwelling unit means a building or portion thereof designed or used for occupancy for no 
fewer than 30 consecutive days by persons living as one household. 

 
The addition of this language would allow staff to advise property owners of this intent.  It 
would also allow the Town to initiate a code enforcement action in the event that complaints 
are received about a dwelling unit that is rented out on a short-term basis and where those 
renting are creating a public nuisance.  
 
Like Colma, Hillsborough, Brisbane and Pacifica are all currently reviewing their zoning to see if 
short-term uses are prohibited under their existing zoning. Brisbane and Pacifica are making 
this determination for enforcement and until they can undertake short-term rental ordinances 
that may ultimately permit some level of short-term rental in the future.  
 



Staff Report re: Dwelling Unit Occupancy Ordinance  Page 3 of 3 

Council Adopted Values 
 
The recommendation is consistent with the Council value of responsibility because it 
considers the impact of town processes on businesses. 

Sustainability Impact 
 
None.  
 
Alternatives 
 
The City Council could choose not to introduce the ordinance which would keep the existing 
definition for a dwelling unit in the CMC. Not adopting an ordinance is not recommended since 
members of the public may not clearly understand the Town’s historical interpretation that a 
dwelling unit is intended for occupancy for no fewer than 30 days.  

CONCLUSION 

Staff recommends the City Council introduce and adopt the ordinance. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Ordinance 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Ord. No. ___ Residential Zoning Amendment Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF COLMA 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 5.01.080 OF THE COLMA MUNICIPAL CODE 
CLARIFYING THAT A DWELLING UNIT IS DEFINED FOR OCCUPANCY FOR NO FEWER 

THAN 30 CONSECUTIVE DAYS  
PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES 15378(B)(2) AND 15378(B)(5) 

The City Council of the Town of Colma does ordain as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. FINDINGS 

(a) The City Council of the Town of Colma finds that is necessary to state the Town’s 
historical interpretation of the definition of a dwelling unit.  

(b) Notice of a public hearing on the proposed zoning text amendment was posted on the 
Town’s three bulletin boards and provided to any person who has filed written request for such 
notice, at least 10 days before the hearing. 

(c) A public hearing on this matter was held on May 9, 2018, and evidence was taken. 

(d) The City Council has reviewed and considered the proposed zoning amendment, the 
staff report, and evidence presented at the public hearing. 

ARTICLE 2. CMC SECTION 5.01.080 AMENDED.1 

Section 5.01.080 shall be and hereby is amended as follows: 

Dwelling unit means a building or portion thereof designed or used for occupancy for no fewer 
than 30 consecutive days by persons living as one household. [See: accessory dwelling unit in 
Subchapter 5.19, single-family dwelling unit, multiple family dwelling unit.] 

[History: formerly § 5.110, ORD. 234, 3/14/79; ORD. 298, 6/13/84; ORD. 319, 5/8/85; 
ORD. 425, 7/10/91; ORD. 480, 5/10/95; ORD. 506, 3/12/97; ORD. 563, 10/18/99; ORD. 
600, 6/25/03; ORD. 617, 6/16/04; ORD. 628, 5/11/05; ORD. 638, 12/14/05; ORD. 646, 
7/12/06, ORD. 662, 9/12/07; ORD. 687, 1/13/10; ORD. 706, 3/14/12; ORD. 713, 
10/10/12; ORD. 724, 6/12/13; ORD. 728, 10/9/13; ORD. 754, 1/13/16; ORD. 766, 
11/9/16; ORD. 768, 12/14/16; ORD. 770, 3/22/17; ORD. ____] 

1 Substantive changes have been identified as follows: New text has been underlined; revised text has 
been underlined, without showing the prior wording; and deleted text is shown with a strike-through line. 
Non-substantive changes, such as grammar and formatting are not identified. All markings will be 
removed from the final version that is adopted by the City Council. 

Attachment A



Ord. No. ___ Residential Zoning Amendment Page 2 of 3 
 

ARTICLE 3. SEVERABILITY.  

Each of the provisions of this Ordinance is severable from all other provisions. If any article, 
section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason 
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

 
ARTICLE 4. NOT A CEQA PROJECT. 

Based on all the evidence presented in the administrative record, including but not limited to 
the staff report for the proposed ordinance, the City Council hereby finds and determines that 
the proposed ordinance is not a “project” for purposes of CEQA and is exempt from further 
CEQA review under State CEQA Guidelines sections 15378(b)(2) and 15378(b)(5).  Specifically, 
this ordinance clarifies already existing Municipal Code provisions, will allow the City to better 
enforce existing prohibitions, and will not allow any new or different land uses than are already 
permitted in the City’s Zoning Code.  Therefore, this Zoning Amendment constitutes ongoing 
administrative activities and will not result in any direct or indirect physical changes in the 
environment.  No further environmental review is necessary at this time.  

 
ARTICLE 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  

This ordinance, or a summary thereof prepared by the City Attorney, shall be posted on the three 
(3) official bulletin boards of the Town of Colma within 15 days of its passage and is to take force 
and effect thirty (30) days after its passage. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

 



Ord. No. ___ Residential Zoning Amendment Page 3 of 3 
 

Certificate of Adoption 

I certify that the foregoing Ordinance No. ___ was duly introduced at a regular meeting of the 
City Council of the Town of Colma held on May 9, 2018 and duly adopted at a regular meeting 
of said City Council held on __________, 2018 by the following vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

  Aye No Abstain Not Participating   

Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez, Mayor      

Joanne F. del Rosario      

John Irish Goodwin       

Diana Colvin      

Helen Fisicaro      

Voting Tally      
 

Dated ______________________  ___________________________________ 

      Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez, Mayor 

 

      Attest:   ____________________________ 

         Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Staff Report Water Conservation Incentive Program FY 2018-19 Page 1 of 4 
05/09/2018

STAFF REPORT

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Brad Donohue, Director of Public Works 

VIA:  Brian Dossey, City Manager 

MEETING DATE: May 9, 2018 

SUBJECT: FY 2018-19 Water Conservation Incentive Program 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the following: 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE AUTHORIZED SUBSIDY AT $56,285 FOR THE WATER 
CONSERVATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM IN FISCAL YEAR 2018-19  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In July 2012, City Council approved a Water Conservation Incentive Program for all sewer 
service customers in Town. The program grants each sewer service user a subsidy if the 
customer used the same amount of water or less compared to the average of the prior three 
years.  In April 2018, the City Council approved a minor change in how the Water Conservation 
Incentive amount is calculated. 

The proposed resolution would approve an authorized subsidy of $56,285 for the Water 
Conservation Incentive Program and direct the City Manager to include the appropriation in the 
proposed budget for fiscal year (FY) 2018-19 (as a reduction of General Fund revenue). 

Approval of an authorized subsidy of $56,285 would reduce the sewer service charge for each 
“Eligible Customer” by 10% for FY 2018-19. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Based on the 10% discount on each “Eligible Customer” the maximum cost the Town would 
incur for FY 2018-19 would be $56,285. Staff also requests a contingency amount of $2,000.00 
for unforeseen changes due modifications or usage calculation errors. 

BACKGROUND 

Resolution 2012-28, adopted in July 2012, the City Council approved a Water Conservation 
Incentive Program for all residential and commercial sewer service customers beginning in FY 
2014-15. The program’s purpose was to create an incentive program by promoting water 
conservation, which if complied with, would help ease the cost of increasing sewer service 
rates.  

Item #5



Staff Report Water Conservation Incentive Program FY 2018-19 Page 2 of 4 
05/09/2018 

The process of calculating the Annual Sewer Service charge discount was amended by the City 
Council at the April 11, 2018 City Council meeting. 

The new process for calculating the Water Conservation Incentive Program (Sanitary Sewer 
Discount) is as follows: 

After the annual water consumption reports are provided to the Town via the Town’s water 
purveyor, Cal Water, Staff inputs the information and calculates out each property owners cost 
for their Annual Cost of Sewer charge. Once that effort has been completed, the next 
calculation is to determine who are “Eligible Customers” (Definition of Eligible Customer is:        
A property owner who is connected to the Towns Sanitary Sewer System whose domestic water 
use is the same or less than the prior three (3) year average). The Annual Sewer Service 
Discount is then based on the Annual Cost of Service for Eligible Customers only, for example if 
the Annual Cost of Service for Eligible Customers was $500,000 and the approved discount was 
10%, the Annual Discount that the Town would be responsible for would be $50,000.  

ANALYSIS 

Authorized Subsidy 
The proposed resolution would establish $56,285 as the Authorized Subsidy for the Water 
Conservation Incentive Program. The Town’s Annual Cost of Service for Eligible Customers for 
providing Town-wide sewer service is calculated to be $562,851 for FY 2018-19. Using these 
data, the Individual Sewer Service Discount would be calculated as follows:  

Annual Cost of Service for Eligible Customers 
(South San Francisco + NCSMSD annual charges) 

$562,851

Proposed Individual Sewer Service Discount  
(Authorized Subsidy divided by Annual Cost of Service) 

10.00%

Authorized Subsidy $56,285

 
Here’s an example of how this discount could affect an eligible residential customer1: 

Sewer service charge applicable to parcel $664.00

Individual Sewer Service Discount  10.00%

Savings to customer $66.40

Net charge to Eligible Customer $597.60

 

The maximum cost to the Town would only be the approved Individual Sewer Service Discount 
percentage of the Annual Cost of Service for Eligible Customers. 

                                            
1 Using a hypothetical customer in the South San Francisco District  



Staff Report Water Conservation Incentive Program FY 2018-19 Page 3 of 4 
05/09/2018 

Council Adopted Values 
With the ever presence of drought looming, the Water Conservation Incentive Program serves a 
valid public purpose by rewarding and encouraging water conservation by both residents and 
businesses for their conservation efforts. The program is innovative, providing for an annual 
sewer subsidy for those who want to conserve a valued natural resource; demonstrates the City 
Council’s commitment to adopting and implementing sustainability policies and programs; and is 
affordable.  

Sustainability Impact 

Programs such as the Water Conservation Incentive Program demonstrate what it means to be 
a sustainable community. Programs such as this bring focus to the importance of conservation.  

Alternatives 

Several alternatives are available to the Council: (3 examples, 5%, 15% and 20% discount) 

 
 The Council could lower the proposed Authorized Subsidy at 5% for Eligible Customers.  

Please see Example below: 

 Sewer service charge applicable to parcels $562,851

Individual Sewer Service Discount  5.00%

Savings to Eligible Customers $28,143

Net charge to Eligible Customers $534,708

 

 
 The Council could raise the proposed Authorized Subsidy at 15% for Eligible Customers.  

Please see example below: 

 Sewer service charge applicable to parcels $562,851

Individual Sewer Service Discount  15.00%

Savings to Eligible Customers $84,427

Net charge to Eligible Customers $478,423

 

 The Council could raise the proposed Authorized Subsidy at 20% for Eligible Customers.  

 



Staff Report Water Conservation Incentive Program FY 2018-19 Page 4 of 4 
05/09/2018 

Please see example below: 

 Sewer service charge applicable to parcels $562,851

Individual Sewer Service Discount  20.00%

Savings to Eligible Customers $112,570

Net charge to Eligible Customers $450,281

 

Staff does not recommend lowering the Authorized Subsidy because this will result in Eligible 
Customers receiving less than a 10 percent reduction in their sewer service charge. This could 
cause residents to lose motivation in continuing to reduce their water use. Staff does not 
recommend raising the Authorized Subsidy because it could raise expectations for the future, 
and it would be irresponsible to promise a higher authorized subsidy without considering the 
long-term consequences to the Town. 

 
Next Steps 
 
With City Council approval of the Water Conservation Incentive Program, the City Engineer will 
prepare the Annual Engineer’s Report which will show the proposed sewer charge for each 
parcel for FY 2018-19. The Engineer’s Report will be presented to the City Council at the June 
27, 2018 City Council meeting for approval. Upon approval, the Engineer’s Report will be 
submitted to the County Tax Collector, who shall then collect the sewer service charge against 
each parcel at the same time as the Collector collects the property tax against that parcel. 

CONCLUSION 

Staff recommends allocating $56,285 for the Water Conservation Incentive Subsidy to help 
users reduce annual sewer charges while making a strong statement regarding the Town’s 
stance on meeting our sustainability goals.  

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Resolution  
 



Res 2018-__, Water Conservation Incentive Program 2018-19  Page 1 of 2 

25977.00100\31038207.1

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-__ 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF COLMA 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE AUTHORIZED SUBSIDY AT $56,285 FOR 
THE WATER CONSERVATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM IN FISCAL YEAR 2018-19  

The City Council of the Town of Colma hereby resolves: 

1. Background

(a) In July 2012, by Resolution 2012-28, the City Council approved a Water Conservation
Incentive Program for all sewer service customers in Town. The proposed Program would grant 
each sewer service user a subsidy if the customer used the same amount of water or less 
compared to the average of the prior three years. 

(b) In April 2018, the City Council approved a minor change in how the Water Conservation 
Incentive amount is calculated. 

(c) The City Council finds that the payments to be made under the Water Conservation 
Incentive Program serve a valid public purpose – to reduce water consumption -- and that the 
program is fair and equitable to all users. The Council further finds that, because the amount of 
the subsidy is determined each year as part of the budget process, it will be affordable. 

2. Findings

The City Council finds as follows: 

(a) The Water Conservation Incentive Program serves a valid public purpose, to wit, it rewards 
and encourages water conservation by both residents and businesses especially in drought 
periods; 

(b) The program is innovative, providing for an annual sewer subsidy for those who want to 
conserve a precious natural resource; 

(c) The program demonstrates the City Council’s commitment to adopting and implementing 
sustainability policies and programs; 

(d) The proposed Authorized Subsidy described herein is affordable; and 

(e) In establishing the Authorized Subsidy described herein, the City Council has considered 
the long-term consequences to the financial health of the Town.  

3. Order

The City Council establishes an Authorized Subsidy of $56,285 for the Water Conservation 
Incentive Program for 2018-19 and directs the City Manager to include that amount in the 
proposed budget for fiscal year 2018-19. 

Attachment A



Res 2018-__, Water Conservation Incentive Program 2018-19  Page 2 of 2 

25977.00100\31038207.1  

Certification of Adoption 

I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-__ was duly adopted at a regular meeting of said 
City Council held on May 9, 2018 by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting 

  Aye No Abstain Present, Recused  Absent 

Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez, 
Mayor 

     

Joanne F. del Rosario      

John Irish Goodwin      

Diana Colvin      

Helen Fisicaro      

Voting Tally      

 
 

Dated ______________________  ___________________________________ 
      Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez, Mayor 
 
 
      Attest:   ____________________________ 
         Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 
 


	05.09.18 Regular Meeting Agenda
	1. Closed Session
	2. Minutes - 04.25.18 Regular Meeting
	3. Report of Checks Paid - April
	4. Dwelling Unit Occupancy Ordinance
	A. Ordinance - Dwelling Unit Occupancy

	5. FY 2018-19 Water Conservation Incentive Program
	A. Resolution - Water Conservation Incentive Program Subsidy




